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A Message from the
Chief Executive and Director

As Chief Executive and Director of Canberra Institute of Technology (CIT) since
1997, it has been an honour to be one of the custodians of the remarkable
almost 80-year legacy delivered by prior leaders, staff and students of this
Institute.

It is fascinating to reflect on CIT's history and its inextricable links to the ACT and
region. A symbolic relationship with our community has persisted because our
institutional aspirations remain interdependent with those of our community.

As this historical summary indicates, CIT initially provided frades school courses,
public service entrance training and matriculation classes developed in direct
response o the educational demands of the embryonic ACT community. Today,
CIT's educational philosophy and considerably larger range of course offerings
are no less a direct response to community need.

In the new millennium, our community is far broader, with students drawn from
around Australia and the world to CIT's niche curriculum quadlifications, such as
Bachelor Degree programs in Commercial Photography, Fashion Design and
Forensic Science. In addition, our trade and technical fraining is delivered in
different modes to a diverse student population.

Our multi-campus Institute, with campuses in Reid, Bruce, Woden, Weston and
Fyshwick, attracts around 19,000 students annually, including around 600
infernational students. In 2006, more than 450 courses from Certificate to Degree
level are delivered in a community orienfated and collegial environment, with
students afforded an evergrowing range of additional support services through

the CIT Student Association (CITSA).

Today, as in 1928, our focus is empowering people to achieve their vocational
education and training goals and providing a service to industry. CIT's
commitment fo lifelong learning in a changing world rests on the creation of
multiple pathways tailored to individual student career goals. Our strong industry
and community links confinue to add value to our programs and assist with
creating work experience and employment opportunities for our work-ready
graduates.

In recent years, a wide range of training packages and short personal interest
courses offered through our commercial arm, CIT Solutions (CITSol), have

dramatically increased to meet expressed community inferest.

CIT approaching its 80th milesfone is a great source of pride for all Canberrans,
particularly the thousands who have contributed, in many and varied ways, to
the Institute’s development. On behalf of all current CIT staff and students, | extend
sincere thanks fo all those that have gone before us. Their efforts have delivered
an Insfitute specifically designed fo support its community’s aspirations, a legacy |
have been honoured to preserve.

Dr Peter Veenker

CIT empowers people
to achieve their
vocational education
and training goals
and provides a
valuable service to
industry




Your CIT Today

Canberra Institute of Technology is the largest provider of vocational education
and training in the ACT offering industry accredited fraining in a dynamic and

welcoming environment.

High employment rates

Over 89% of our graduates are either employed within six months or in further
study affer complefing their fraining. (Source: NCVER, Student Outcome Survey,
2005) Students graduate equipped with the training they require to meet the
demands of foday’s competitive global workplace.

Multiple pathways to further educational qualifications

Many study options and pathways are available to students studying in CIT's
nationally recognised programs. The Insfitute has excellent working relationships
with government departments, VET providers, schools, colleges, universities and
infernational insfitutions, and has secured a vast number of formal pathways to

further studly.

CIT currently has formal links with 14 universities around Australia and also
offers degree level programs. The Institute has esfablished close to 150 mutual

recognition linkages with University of Canberra.

Many CIT qualifications are accredited under the Australian Quality Training
Framework (AQTF). This means qualifications are recognised anywhere in

Australia.

High level qualifications

CIT has Degree programs in Fashion Design, Forensic Investigation and
Photography and provides pathways to degrees in Early Childhood Teaching,
New Media Production and Hotel Management as well as Associate Degrees
in Science, Music and Engineering. CIT degrees offer a combination of industry-
focused, practical and theoretical training, ensuring that students graduate as

work-ready professionals confident in their skills and abilities in their chosen field.

Signing of the Staff Exchange Agreement with the University of Canberra, 2005.



Industry relevant training

CIT programs provide students with industry relevant training. Program delivery
consists of a mix of theoretical training, fime in the classroom and hands-
on experience in real life situations, providing students with a well rounded

experience.

Industry reference groups regularly have input info program confent and delivery,

and industry actively invest in the student experience through guest lectures.

Flexibility and choice

CIT offers over 450 programs across five faculties with qualifications ranging from
Statement of Attainment fo Degree level. Programs cover a broad range of study

areas including engineering, hairdressing, interior design, e-business, forensic

’

Not only is there a wealth of choice but also in many cases program delivery is

science, horticulture, nursing, communication and media.

i,

Emily Henderson, Bachelor of Design (Fashion Design).

flexible to cater to students needs, helping them fulfil their career goals. CIT caters

to people from all walks of life including:

> adults entering the workforce for the first time

> professionals re-entering the workforce who need to upskill

> school/college leavers

> employees seeking a new career direction, promotion or additional skills

> people with specific training needs or short course interests.

Students can choose to study fulime, parttime or onthe-job through online

delivery or by utilising one of CIT's Flexible Learning Centres at Tuggeranong

and Reid.




Excellent facilities and resources
The facilities at CIT, across five campuses — Reid, Bruce, Southside (Woden),
Fyshwick and Weston — feature industry standard resources that incorporate the

latest technologies:

> a new clinical fraining facility for students at Southside Campus in enrolled
nursing

> a "Crime House" for forensic investigation classes fo use to investigate
simulated crime scenes

> two licensed esfablishments on Reid Campus run by CIT's Faculty of Tourism
and Hotel Management

> a CIT fashion studio where students create their new and vibrant designs

> outside broadcast equipment and industry standard editing software fo
produce video footage of national events

> state of the art facilities for most frades at Fyshwick Campus.

Student support

Student Services provides support and services in the areas of disability
assistance, English language, financial difficulties, migrant support, peer tutoring,
childcare facilities and personal and educational counselling. CIT Study Centres

offer assistance through study skills workshops.

Help is also offered to assist students and graduates find employment.
Employment Options helps with job searching, resume writing, job matching and

interview skills.

The CIT Student Association (CITSA) provides casual employment for students,
recreational and sporting activities, financial advice, bookshops and canteens.

CIT's award winning culinary team, Jeorge Perez, Fiona Mitchell, Hugh Eldridge, Stuart Walsh
and Doreen Cumming.




CIT - the Historical Context
CIT and the ACT Community

The history of technical and further education in the Australian Capital Territory is

inextricable from that of the region’s government, industry and community.

Technical education has always fulfilled a vital role in educating the clever
country’s workforce. A highly responsive model, it is grounded in the philosophies

of lifelong leaming, equity and access.

From the outset, a focus on delivering work-ready skills has demonstrated intimacy
between technical education institutions and their government, industry and

community constituents.

The evolution of the Canberra Institute of Technology, its staff and student
communities, curriculum offerings and physical facilities, similarly reflects the

Institute’s symbolic relationship with the ACT community.

Since inception, CIT has confinuously adapted to Canberra’s technical education
needs, working alongside the ACT community to meet the challenges of the

rapidly changing nature of the workforce.

The National Capital Established

The Yass—Canberra region was designated the Federal Seat of Government

by the Commonwealth Parlioment in 1908. New South Wales had ultimately
surrendered the sparsely populated but fertile Molongolo Valley when prevailing
Melbourne —Sydney rivalry demanded selection of an alternative site acceptable

to both cities.

An international competition for a city plan in 1911 produced Walter Burley
Giriffin's utopian garden city design, and the parliamentary site that was

Canberra’s initial raison d'éfre was inaugurated in 1913.

The Federal Parliament was officially opened on 9th May 1927, bringing with
it Canberra’s first public servants. By year's end a confingent of 200 staff, chiefly
from the Prime Minister's Department and Government Printing Office, had joined

a population of 5700 comprised mainly of encamped workmen.
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Early Beginnings of ACT Technical

Education

In 1925 two key champions of early ACT fechnical education emerged in
the figures of Mr C S Daley of the Federal Capital Commission and Mr James
Nangle, Superintendent of Technical Education NSW.

In that year, Mr Daley reporfed his plan to provide “junior technical education” at
Telopea Park School, the Commonwealth's first permanent school building, built in
1923. Mr James Nangle visited Canberra and recommended the establishment

of a frades school for apprentices and journeymen.

This fortuitous match of timing and vision saw ACT fechnical education established
in 1927 with the support of shared facilities and teachers at Telopea Park School.
Classes began on 2 May 1928 in fitting and machining, plumbing and sheet

mefal work, engineering trade drawing and carpentry and joinery.

Mr Filshie, the Principal of Telopea Park School, complemented the initial

Trades School offering with the 1928 establishment of an Evening Continuation
School teaching matriculation subjects and commercial classes. From 1929, the
Evening School also somewhat ironically offered a “Girls Day Class” preparing

prospective public servants for typing and clerical enfrance examinations.

In 1933, plumbing and sheetmetal and fitting and machining classes left Telopea
Park to share the Kingston Workshops on Wentworth Avenue with a new
established sheep and wool classing course. The latter catered to local farmers
and Canberra Grammar School students. This relocation proved the vanguard of
successive moves fo the Kingston Workshops area that ultimately saw virtually all
ACT technical education located there by 1950.
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In response to the Depression, the Commonwealth defermined to open day
vocational fraining classes for unemployed youth in the ACT as had commenced
in NSW. A Canberra Vocational Training Committee appointed in 1932 and
chaired by influential administrator Mr H R Waterman thus became the first
"public” advisory commitiee for ACT technical education. In April 19306 the
Vocational Training School began classes under the supervision of Mr A D Hope
(later to become a well known Australian poet). Agitation from the ACT Trades
and Labour Council delivered a complementary ACT apprenticeship scheme.
Classes for unemployed youth commenced in tandem with a commitment to
establish such a scheme. The Vocational Training School used the Kingston

Workshop facilities.

In August 1936 the Federal Capital Territory Apprenticeship Ordinance came
info effect with 12 trades initially declared. These were carpentry and joinery,
painting, plumbing, bricklaying, plastering, electrical mechanics, electrical fitting,
motor mechanics, fitting and machining, woodwork machining, tilelaying, and
blacksmithing.

Apprentices completed two years secondary schooling and a year in the
Vocational Training School. The Ordinance also established an Apprenticeship
Board of five members appointed by the Minister for the Inferior representing the

Commonwedlth {as an employer), private employers and employee organisations.

From 1939 the School was officially designated the Canberra Technical
College by both NSW and the Commonwealth in line with the revised names
of equivalent NSW institutions. Although lines of authority to the Commonwealth
and NSWV varied over coming years, the Canberra Technical College model

remained essentially unchanged until 1975.

Course No. 10, 2SST Canberra, November 1940.
Photo: CIT Archives




Wartime Training
With the outbreak of World War Il Canberra Technical College found itself with

a new role that would see it make a meaningful confribution to the war effort. In
December 1939 special classes for Air Force recruits began and by 1943 a
fulHime enrolment of 340 Air Force frainees were faking instruction from 19
teachers. Other defence-related classes included munitions work and an Air
Training Corps. By the end of WWII over 5500 air force personnel had been

trained in 17 skill areas.

RAAF Recruitment Train, 1940.
Photo: CIT Archives

13T CANBERRA TIMIL Timaniey, aged 5 1998

e T H E “IA l‘ F l l.l l.‘: —

wighiag oYt
— 1939 - 1945 NORMAN ABJORENSEN

‘All in the ourse of conflict

ANDREW KAZAR talks
o w key figure in

“All of the RAAF trainees were
ien housed I barracks near the

the training of Ringston Railway Staticn and
RAAF technical crews would mireh up ta the old D;l-
tage, just behind where the Aus.

i
uring the war years, traltan Government Publishing
— Sarvice is today,” Mr Mallesch

M 106, Jack Mallwsch, thas s

g&. Eame !:eg‘anbem from
o 38 an .
cal fitler for tox months :m;.’l
the six months tunsd ints Years,
ard be found hiszelf plaving 3

“One of the big problems was
that in the winter fime we would
et tham Jteainess] from Virlcria,

wiland amd Western Austry
Tia and they'd slways catch a cald
the moment they cars 1o Can
berra.

After the War the college
Played a magr role in the Com.

Aliwost 60 years later, Mr Mal. monwealth Kehasilitation Teain.

sk, now 84, saye he grew to &g Scheme.
(ke Canborra, and if be had his ; TP chaps who returned wart:
time ||am he weuld have = = — ©f to do g shorter course so they
epent his vears any . Mmm Todiy: grow A g of RAAF tochrical Iraneos ot Kingsion, cica 1644, could gel their clectrician’s Ii
url Mallesch siarted nis ap Canborra. cense and make a living" Mr
wgk.ah?k;iu oy Pectrical Ber  as ACTEW) for sbx months sty Mr Mallesch, the frst fulltime  ang Fepair courses in Sydney or  Mallesch sad
with 1) tr1 of a vaciney arose letl;enl trade teacher employed  Melbourne,” Mr Mallesch said “Some of them were appren.
s In 190 1> g wolld 1 Vices thal left through iheir

bt ey o
the Sydney County Councll in by the eollepe
EN ?\:nm e poar 2 Voot teae ety and rgneton fiagre woud TP sk e g T hrough " their
8 Somplting my e Do, I Kinkston to help school leavers  (ooread OF Ih50 RAAF tachnicar (7, [Sciake o plane had & wing 0¥ came back they didnt want
ip in because of the Do g ployed an s resubt  (ramesk. AL 10 pame tma pa o0 S LIS got theis skins 0 COBHINUE to do she trade
pression 1 aed my fellow agpren-  of the Bupressicn” :"'""'I"‘ Sirach many of 12 puncusred they woold e tho s course
wete stood down oo 1o Bt o 25 tues ealored in the ACT Pl a5 giving the trainees a T Kingston warkehop ba(kd.

' ) “The the Tnteri ;i
iderstand P .
x‘ﬁm-uu&‘nﬁlm‘»me s “The Decartment of the Interior be&.’.':" . Dasic understanding of eleciricity, S§S Temsained the home of ACT

advertised fur 2 partaime eacher ot Dw"‘?‘m ;Wb&"“d{:‘;‘ Mr Malisgch i the course em. Mthmne‘g;rano ““'ge 1952
- £ -
o ﬁ’m

b relnstaned,” Mr Mallesch £, el

. 10 teach at 1he Casberra Technic. = | tho ak hasised ignitien systesss "he. When the
,,Ml':m worked privately as an  al Callegs in Kingsten in 1y, B 1Rl 12wl covsss, Eaise s aif forke i%‘«'?.te..‘.‘:, ment was absorted into new fo-
s y woctar 0 SYdneY  whem | was working for the de  The cose imecded rorkshops  they would be working on the CUIUS. and new buildings ware
mmn emrm-r" lb:l:-d " )'lr;mr e elecirical ,:;m, :ﬂ wnich llhn iralnees did fitting,  efectrical side of the engines.~  *Teeind in Aekd.
i el called Mr o 50 ] g was successful.®  ing. drilling and machanical Be sak ! in 1963 b He retired in 1975 and lives
PSS b iR L B e
cau ho was. w%’;; mu’;' 1941 %0 1945 the coliepe's  “This gave them a basie irain things # 1 et rather bee. 075
o T &) " emphasss o bo that of an ing, and at the end of the 12 ic. Hig firt ehift with RAAF  The  Canbews  instiule  of

e RAAF tralning school, and a  weeks an exemining sergeant s began at Tam in thy T & inteested in naaring

o e coctucted (he council  steady stroam of RAAF pround  woyle Sisit o Sydney wha  merning and went until about  \IST Snere inveived n
vy o Eestod that he Join the sl Personmel underwent T3 vl e 4 g umior of, Jpm in {he aflermoon. The ofher V2708 $heme and s especiy
S340T of the Department of the In.  ng in' the cold wooden Euidings for drsmpn FIBROTS, Who started Nl ran from Apm 1o Tipm g Ll n o "Baih o0 Sor
lerioe in the ACT (knawn 1043y of 1ot sehers” 07 spacialist frame consteuction  hant g P: 8 Mban Enen on 207

The Canberra Times, 6 April 1995.



Post-war Training and Repatriation

The postwar Commonwealth Reconstruction Training Scheme saw the Principal

of Canberra Technical College also appointed as Deputy Director of Industrial
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Training, responsible for refraining ex-service men and women. By 1951

almost 2000 such men and women had received training at Canberra

Technical College.

Post-war training focused on the building trades, with rapid growth of the Capital came shortages

in office accommodation and housing, circa 1950s.
Photo: CIT Archives
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Secretarial students, 1957-1958. Day secretarial classes commenced in 1950.
Photo: CIT Archives




Expansion of ACT Technical Education

In August 1957 the Canberra Technical Education Committee was appointed

fo advise the Department of the Interior. The chairpersons of the Canberra
Technical Education Committee were A H Corbett, Professor of Engineering at
Duntroon (1958-63), S R Cornick from ANU [1963-65) and B A | Litchfield,
from the Royal Australian Institute of Architects (1965-67). The committee of 13
became somewhat of an institution itself, making a substantial contribution to ACT
technical education until being replaced by a smaller Advisory Council in 1967.
The committee presided over much of Canberra Technical College’s move from

Kingston fo the new site at Reid.

The 1960s were a period of rapid growth with Canberra’s population swelling fo
146,000 by 1971. Physically, the College also grew rapidly as new buildings

became available.

The first building at Reid (B Block) was occupied in late 1961, supplemented

by four additional blocks by 1966. In the same year, the status of Canberra
Technical College was raised by NSW, in the NSV Technical Education System
to a Grade One College, boasting an enrolment of 1700 students. In 1969 the
enrolled students numbered 6300.

The Commonwealth Department of Education and Science was established in
1968 with Malcolm Fraser as ifs first Minister. Canberra Technical College was
placed under the control of the Apprenticeship and General Services Branch,
headed by Mr R A [Alan) Foskett as an Assistant Secretary within the Department.
In this and his subsequent roles, Mr Fosketft would prove an influential ally of ACT
TAFE in the 1970s.

The establishment of the Canberra Technical College Advisory Council in 1969,
chaired by Mr K Grainger, coincided with substantial community pressure to
establish an ACT education distinct fo that of NSW.

Open Day, 13 September, 1964.
Photo: CIT Archives



The 1967 Currie Report had recommended “an independent education Authority
for the Australian Capital Territory” and in 1972 Mr Fraser announced that such
an Authority would in fact be established, a decision confirmed in 1973 by the
incoming Whitlam Government.

Against this backdrop, the retirement of incumbent Canberra Technical College
Principal, Mr Jeffery, saw the appointment of a visionary new Principal,

Mr Paul Edwards, in January 1970. He and his Deputy Principal,

Mr Don Hughes, involved themselves enthusiastically and openly in the heated
political and educational debates of the day, reportedly atfracting the ire of their

policy masters in the Department of Education and Science.

The new Authority would administer ACT pre-school, primary, secondary, special,
and evening college education. Technical education was under the microscope,
however, both Federally and in the ACT, by virtue of two major inquiries: the
Commonwealth’s ACOTAFE inquiry, which produced the Kangan Report in April
1974 and the ACT's 1975 Gilmour Report on the Territory’s technical education.
The latter recommended that a TAFE Authority be established for Canberra.

Despite spirited opposition from CTC Principal, Mr Edwards, the parameters of
the Gilmour enquiry envisaged several independent TAFE colleges in the ACT,
given production of a Bruce College Master Plan the prior year. The Department
had also reportedly decided as early as 1973 that art education would be
separated from Canberra Technical College and that a School of Art would be

created.

A number of multilevel, multi-discipline TAFE colleges were proposed and in
September 1975, the Interim ACT TAFE Authority was esfablished to coordinate
functions of the various TAFE colleges. At this time Canberra Technical College
was renamed Canberra College of Technical and Further Education, against the
backdrop of raging debate regarding its relationship with the ACT's secondary
colleges, proposed community colleges and various fertiary insfitutions.

However, the Coalition Government which came info office during the “dismissal”
events of November 1975 swiftly disbanded the Authority and instead created

a Director of Further Education role within the Department responsible for all ACT
Further Education Colleges, including the School of Music and the Canberra
School of Art.

Thus was established the Office of ACT Further Education [OFE). The OFE
administered TAFE in the ACT from 1977 to 1987 under several Directors, the
most influential being Mr R N (Bob) Allen.

ACT TAFE formally separated from the NSW Department of Technical Education
in 1977 with most fulltime teachers opting to fransfer to the ACT TAFE sysftem.

However, NSW TAFE continued fo provide significant resources o its ACT sibling
well into 1980s.




The Multi-tiered Offering

The Belconnen Centre was established in 1976 and Bruce College of Technical
and Further Education (Bruce TAFE College] was established in 1977, initially

as a management centre for Belconnen'’s Horticulture and Agriculture courses,
relocated to Weston between 1974 and 1976. The Adult Migrant Education
Program also operated from parts of Narrabundah Primary School and Woden
Hospital. Mr Phil Ibbotson was appointed Principal of Bruce TAFE College in
1977, a position he held for the independent life of the College. Main buildings

at Belconnen were officially opened by the GovernorGeneral, Sir Zelman Cowen

in October 1978.

In 1980 senior staff of Woden College of Technical and Further Education
(Woden TAFE College) and from 1981 remaining staff occupied the buildings af
Callum Street, Woden. The Principal, Mr Ray Jalliffe, like his Bruce counterpart,
Mr Ibbotson, was incumbent for the life of the independent Woden College.
Woden TAFE College administered all TAFE operations south of Lake Burley Giriffin
including the Weston complex, AMEP classes at Narrabundah and Woden Valley

Hospital and automotive painting and panel beating, recently removed from Reid

fo Fyshwick.

Governor General arrives at Bruce Campus, 1978.
Photo: CIT Archives




The Road to Amalgamation

The decentralised, multitiered model was ultimately judged inefficient. Extensive
duplication included three TAFE principals, nine assistant principals, 20 heads
of school and over 100 heads of department. All three Colleges developed
independent media, computing, curriculum and staff development sections and
independent libraries. A proliferation of advisory committees contributed to the
emergence of conflicting practices with much administrative energy diverted info
rivalry for courses, students and resources. The Schools of Art and Music sat

uncomfortably with the existing technical and further education system.

These inefficiencies were mirrored in the geographic realities of Canberra’s
rapidly growing urban development. Bruce Campus was in fact closer to Civic
than to most of the Belconnen suburbs while the campus at Callam Street, VWoden
was also closer fo, and more easily reached from Civic that some VWoden

Valley suburbs. All three campuses were about equally remote from the rapidly

expanding population of Tuggeranong.

Callam Street Campus, Woden, early 1980s.
Photo: CIT Archives
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Three logos: Woden Institute of TAFE; Canberra Institute of TAFE; Bruce Institute of TAFE

EETEL.

As part of the moves to define and establish the Institute’s new identity, a decision was made to
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develop a new logo for the ACT Institute of TAFE — simply to add ACT to the existing national logo
for TAFE.
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Towards a Canberra Institute of Technology

From the early 1980s it was clear that Canberra was destined for self-
government. This was accompanied by fears there would be less public money
for education, health services and community infrastructure when the separation

occurred.

Debate about the future of ACT further education continued fo rage in this
uncertain climate. In 1985 the Minister for Education and Youth Affairs,

Senator Susan Ryan brought out an “Issues and Options” paper on the future

of ACT education. A Task Force on the Governance of ACT TAFE unanimously
endorsed the option to amalgamate the three existing TAFE colleges into a single

incorporated college.

Mr Fleming, the longest serving Principal of any ACT technical institution,
refired as Principal of Canberra TAFE College in 1986, having made a major
contribution to ACT TAFE.

The tenure of Mr John Timbs, who replaced Mr Fleming was cut short, it seems,

by the Commonwealth’s 1987 announcement that an ACT Institute of Technical
and Further Education, headed by Interim Director Mr Norman Fisher, would

be created. In July 1987, ACT TAFE was transferred from the Commonwealth
Department of Education to the ACT Administration — where it initially answered to

the Commonwealth Minister for Arts and Territories.
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Automotive workshop, 1975.
Photo: CIT Archives



The ACT Institute of Technical and Further Education was launched on 4 February
1988. A statutory authority esfablished under the ACT Institute of Technical

and Further Education Act (1987, the Institute absorbed Canberra, Bruce and
Woden Colleges and the Office of ACT Further Education. The Governor-General
appointed Mr Fisher inaugural Director of the Institute for an initial five-year term

and esfablished an Institute Advisory Committee chaired by Mr Brian Livermore.

In 1989 the ACT became self governing. Mr Trevor Kaine was the first Chief
Minister and his ministerial responsibilities included ACT TAFE. In 1991 the Labor
Party formed government in the ACT and Mr Bill Wood became Minister for
Education and Training. Mr Fisher, as Chief Executive Officer and Director of the

Institute, answered directly to the Minister.

The introduction of triennial funding agreements with the ACT Government built

in obligations fo rationalise and consolidate campuses. An ambitious program
resulted in the esfablishment of a light industrial centre at a new Fyshwick campus
at Canberra Avenue, which absorbed the Heavy Vehicle program from the
Stromlo campus, Vehicle Collision repair courses from the Townsville Street facility,
and Plumbing from Reid campus to produce an operation with greater synergies

between disciplines.

A new Southside Campus, on the site of the former VWoden Valley High School,
replaced the unsuitable Woden Town centre building and the Narrabundah
campus. Applied Design was also relocated to a former high school at Watson.
The Electrical Studies School was moved from the Belconnen campus to the main
campus at Bruce in 1992, This reduced the nine campuses fo six purpose-built

feaching focilities.

Optimisation of the Reid campus continued with a new School of Hospitality
building and the opening of an innovative complex, the Yurauna Centre, for

Indigenous students in 1991,

In November 1992 the ACT Legislative Assembly passed the Canberra Institute of
Technology Act (1987), changing the name of the College to Canberra Institute of

Technology. The new Institute officially came into existence on 1 January 1993,

A long-awaited presence in the Tuggeranong Valley was achieved with the
establishment of a state-ofthe-art shopfront Flexible learning Centre in 1995

which was transferred o its permanent home in the Tuggeranong Community Arts

Centre in 1998.

ACTAID Pty ltd was established as the wholly-owned commercial arm of the
Institute in 1988. “The Company” adopted the adult learing recreational
programs [classified as Stream 1000) which were no longer government funded,
and developed capability in winning international projects requiring off-shore

delivery.

Mr Fisher retired in 1996 under the term of Mr Wood's successor, Liberal Minister,
Mr Bill Stefaniak. In early 1997 Dr Pefer Veenker was appointed Chief Executive

and Director of Canberra Insfitute of Technology.




Vocational Education and Training Reform

Dr Veenker's tenure coincided with dramatic changes in the Vocational Education
and Training sector, including the establishment of the Australian National
Training Authority to oversee the establishment of competency based training and

assessment.

The introduction of the Australian Training Framework, later to become the
Australian Quality Training Framework, was founded on nationally endorsed

industry standards that ensured natfional portability of graduate qualifications.

This period saw the concept of user choice come to the fore with market
economics, including an increase in competitive fendering, applied to the
sector. The Carmichael Report saw the infroduction of Traineeships and New

Apprenticeships and a succession of industry developed Training Packages.

CIT also underwent infernal resfructuring to meet the myriad challenges of the
new ouflook. The 1990s saw ongoing review and quality improvement in key
performance areas including CIT's implementation of full accrual accounting
procedures following the ACT Government's 1996 infroduction of a new
financial model. Purchaser-provider arrangements with the ACT Department of
Education and Training making CIT the public provider of VET in the ACT

emerged from this model.

CIT's Advisory Council has also exercised a greater strategic role from 1996,
assuming responsibility for the Insfitute’s course accreditation under delegation
from the ACT Accreditation and Registration Council.

In 1996, enferprise bargaining negotiations and subsequent award amendments
achieved a new internal sfructure comprised of Faculties. In December that

year, Faculty Heads were appointed. They were Mr Aidan O'leary for Applied
Science, Ms Helen O'Brien for Communication and Community Services,

Mr Barry Roantree for Design, Mr Roger Rose for Engineering and Construction,
Ms Stephanie Chapman for Management and Business, and Ms Lyn Smith

for Tourism and Hospitality. However, the Faculties of Applied Science and
Engineering would ultimately merge in 2000. Further structural adjustments in
1997 saw the position of Deputy Director (Academic) Ms Martha Kinsman
abolished and the Divisions of Corporate Services and Learning Services created.

CANBERRA INSTITUTE
OF TECHNOLOGY

CIT logo, designed by graphic design student Michele Sinclair, 1993.



Continuing to Serve Our Community
and the Nation

In 1996 the Yurauna Centre, CIT's Indigenous support organisation, relocated to
newly refurbished accommodation. Originally conceived in 1991, the Yurauna
Centre has been instrumental in initiating and achieving significant outcomes

to advance Indigenous education and training, most notably the Institute’s
Reconciliation Statement (2002), Indigenous Scholarships and Employment
Policy. In characteristic leadership on social justice issues, CIT was one of the first

educational institutions to develop a Reconciliation Statement.

Curriculum activity was a major focus for a considerable period after the
amalgamation. The Institute’s participation in and leadership of many national
curriculum projects generated an energetic development of new courses,
especially for multi-entry/multi-exit programs at the Associate Diploma and
Diploma levels.

In 1991 some 54 new or revised courses were processed. Some of these
incorporated the modular structure which reflected the new metal tfrades national
curriculum, others infroduced block release across all frades and recognition of
prior learning. New areas of study included Australia’s first Associate Diploma
in Forensic Science, an Associate Diploma in Fitness and Recreation Leadership,
and an Associate Diploma in Office Administration. Diploma programs were
developed in Graphic Design, Interior Design and Fashion with an innovative

foundation program in Design for Diploma entry.

During the 1990s, a tangible community shift toward increasing demand for

flexible learning delivery modes resulted in the CIT's extension of leaming options
facilities. In 1997, Reid Campus Library was modified to create Reid Library and
learning Centre, and the Faculty of Management and Business won the National

Award for Best Practice in Adult Education/Human Resources Development.

CIT Graduation Ceremony, 2005.




Tuggeranong Flexible Learning Centre, Tuggeranong Community Arts Centre.

In that year CIT also accepted ifs first student intake af the newly established
Contemporary Music Centre at Southside Campus. In 1998 the existing
Tuggeranong Flexible learning Centre was infegrated info the newly opened
Tuggeranong Community Arts Centre and a Library and Lleamning Centre was

developed on Weston Campus.

In 1998, CIT established the Board of Studies to advise on the Institute’s
philosophical direction. The CIT Resources Board was also established in that
year, absorbing five existing committees and charged with the significant fask
of monitoring the human, physical and financial resources of the Institute. This
continued restructuring was designed fo optimise synergies between community
need and the Institute’s educational offerings. Globalisation was also to have
an impact with CIT's International Student Program set to experience exponentiol
growth throughout the 1990s.

A maijor shift included the 1998 infroduction of CIT's first degree, the Bachelor

of Design (Fashion). A Bachelor of Applied Science (Forensic Investigation), one
of only three such courses available nationally, was also established. Additional
changes included a significant increase in information technology and multimedia

programs and a reduction in the engineering, building and automotive fields.



The New Millenium

By 2000 CIT had launched a virtual campus to optimise teaching, learning
and access options. In the same year, CIT won Office of Technical and Adult
Education funding for Diploma level cadetships in IT network engineering
and software development and in 2001 provided cadetships in Graphic Arts

Technology through a joint initiative with the Prinfing Industry Association.

CIT's early leadership in the implementation of Training Packages saw the Institute
offering 347 qualifications from 40 Training Packages by 2003. Initially gaining
Registered Training Organisation status under the ACT Quality Framework for
Vocational Education and Training in 1998, CIT secured five-year registration
from 2003 under the new Australian Quality Training Framework. CIT gained 1ISO
9001:2000 certification in the same year.

This fresh approach was further supported by the 1999 establishment at CIT of
Australia’s second largest VET research body, the Centre Undertaking Research in
Vocational Education (CURVE).

Changes of political representation over the ensuing years would see Mr Simon
Corbell replace Mr Bill Stefaniak as Minister responsible for CIT with the Labor
Party election win of 2001. Incumbent Minister Ms Katy Gallagher succeeded Mr

Corbell in December 2002.
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CIT Chief Executive Dr Peter Veenker with CIT Advisory Council member Roberta McRae OAM
and former Governor General the Honourable Bill Hayden AC at the launch of the CIT Alumni
and Friends Network, 2004.
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A feature of the new paradigm at CIT has been the proliferation of partnerships
with government, business and industry to improve the nature and quality of the
educational offerings and to meet industry needs. These include partnerships
with the National Capital Authority in Design and Horticulture; with the National
Museum of Australia where Media and Communication students film Talkback
Classroom, with the Australian Federal Police in Science and Technology
especially in forensics and with Defence Housing Australia in inferior design.
CIT students also participate in major national events such as Floriade and the

National Folk Festival where they gain valuable industry experience.

As well, parterships with universities including ANU and University of Canberra

guarantee articulation pathways for students.

Many new programs and inifiatives have been developed in response to
emerging industry needs and workplace changes. These include Computer
Forensics and a new Allied Health Assistants training program to support health
professionals address chronic skill shortages in the area. CIT recently launched
the National Centre for Chinese Medicine which will provide links for students

with programs in Chinese institutions.

For a number of years CIT has actively supported the ACT school sector in the

delivery of and provision of credit for vocational education and training.

With a review of our history has come a renewed focus on our former students
and their contribution to CIT and the wider community through the development
of a CIT Alumni and Friends (CITAF) in 2004. CIT has also nominated a number
of Honoured Friends, selected by the CIT Advisory Council, who have made an

invaluable voluntary contribution to the development of CIT.

A Final Note

In 2005, ANTA was absorbed info the Commonwealth Department of Education,
Science and Training. New directions for vocational education and training will

emerge to address the skills shortage crisis.

The CIT Strategic Plan 2005-2009 has focused the Insfitute on maintaining
its record as a high quality, respected, innovative and responsive educational
institution offering learning pathways for all'. Today, CIT offers over 450
programs across five Faculties to local, national and international students.

What is clear is that the Institute’s values — excellence, integrity, innovation,
adaptability, equity and diversity, collaboration and sustainability — will ensure
that TAFE in the ACT serves its citizens, its community, and its industry clients with

professionalism well into the future.

! Canberra Institute of Technology, Strategic Plan 2005-2009, p 2








